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December 19, 2016

Mr. James Totten (Via E-mail at Ipgcd@lostpineswater.org)
General Manager

Lost Pines Groundwater Conservation District

908 TX-230 Loop

Smithville, TX 78957

Re: Amendment Operating & Transport Permit for Well No. 5855217 (No. 5)
Dear. Mr. Totten,

I write to submit applications to amend the operating and transport permits for Well No.
5855217 (Well No. 5) issued to Recharge Water, LP formerly known as END OP, LP. The
amendment seeks to change the GPS coordinates for the well on file in the operating and transport
permits to “W 97°07°03.8 N 30°21°15.5”. Under District Rules, these applications to amend a
permit do not require mailed or published notice or an opportunity for a contested case hearing.

Per our phone call on December 16, 2016, I enclose the following for your review:

1. Sworn and Notarized Application for Certificate of Recording (Form 300);

2. A Map Showing the Correct GPS coordinates where Well No. 5 has been
relocated (the current location of Test Well No. EO-TW-3);

3. The Driller’s Log for Test Well No. EO-TW-3; and

4. The Drilling Permit for Test Well No. EO-TW-3 filed on 10/22/08.

Please process the applications for amendment pursuant to District Rules, keep me apprised

of the progress, and retain a copy of this letter and enclosures in the file for Well No. 5855217
(Well No. 5). Please contact me directly if you have questions or need additional information.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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Stacey V. Reese
Enclosures



